

## **MITFORD PARISH COUNCIL**

Members of the Parish Council are summoned to a meeting of the Parish Council to be held at **7.30pm** on Wednesday 5 September 2018 in the Village Hall, Mitford.

*Parishioners are welcome to attend*

(Sgnd) Stephen Rickitt.

Clerk to Mitford Parish Council

### **AGENDA**

1: Chairman's opening remarks

2: Public Participation

3: Apologies for absence.

4: Declaration of any interests and the grant of any dispensations

5: Report from the Beat Manager

6: Report from the County Councillor

7: The boundary review being suggested by Morpeth Town Council

*Any further information*

8: Minutes of the meeting held on 4 July 2018

*To approve the draft minutes of the previous Parish Council Meeting*

9: Any matters arising from the minutes if not already on the agenda

*Including*

- *Camera Van Demonstration*
- *The Phone Box*

10: Planning

*To consider any planning applications and to consider updates (if any) on applications discussed at previous meetings*

11: St Leonard's Lane / Spittal Hill

*To consider any further information*

## 12: Highways & Street Lighting

*12.1 To consider the Council's bids for schemes in the Local Transport Policy programme 2019/2020*

*12.2 To consider any further issues*

## 13: Financial Matters

*13.1 To note the current accounts for 2018/2019*

*13.2 To approve any payments*

*13.3 To consider amendments to the Council's Grants Policy*

*13.4 No issues having been reported following the close of the period for inspection of the accounts, the Council is invited to give final approval to the accounts for 2017/2018*

## 14: The Website

## 15: The Village Warden

## 16: The Village Hall

## 17: River Bank Erosion

*To receive a report from the Chairman*

## 18: Correspondence

## 19: Any other business

*This item is only for items of information to be given to parish councillors and for items which either the Chairman or Clerk considers are genuinely urgent.*

*It can be used to raise issues for discussion at the next meeting. Parish council law requires there should be no substantive discussion of an item which is not on the agenda.*

## 20: Time and date of next meetings

- 3 October 2018 – if necessary
- 7 November 2018